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January 6, 2015

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Black Communications Ltd
	
	
	

	Fao. Mr Adam Black

24/26 Arcadia Avenue

London

N3 2JU
	
	
	

	
	
	  Application Ref:    2014/7974/INVALID

	
	
	Associated Ref: 



	
	
	  Please ask for:      Tony Young

	
	
	  Telephone: 020 7974 2687

	
	
	

	
	
	  6 January 2015


Dear Sir/Madam

INCOMPLETE APPLICATION

Address:  68A - 74A Rochester Place

London

NW1 9JX
Proposal Description:  Change of use at part ground floor & 1st floor levels from offices (Class B1) to residential use (Class C3) to provide 2 x 2 bed flats.
Thank you for your application received on 24 December 2014.

Your application has been checked and found to be incomplete for the following reasons:

	1. The fee for your prior approval application is £80. You haven't submitted a fee. Please provide £80 to complete the fee requirements.


	2. You haven't submitted a site location plan. You are required to submit a site location plan at the scale of 1:1250 showing the whole site to which the application refers, it's boundary (including any gardens or communal areas) and the relationship to any adjoining properties. The application site should be edged in red and any adjoining land owned by the applicant edged in blue. 



Please send the information requested (preferably via email to planning@camden.gov.uk) quoting the above reference number (e.g. 2012/XXXX/INVALID) in the subject line of your email.

Note that we cannot start work on your application until we receive all of this information. If you do not reply within 21 days of the date of this letter, or inform us by email of your intention to send the information, we may close the application.
Please read the guidance notes on our website about electronic files before sending your email. 

You do not need to send paper copies in addition to an email but should you prefer to, please use the address at the top of this letter, quoting the application reference and ensure 2 copies of all drawings and information are provided. 

Yours faithfully

Tony Young
Validation and Fast Track Team
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